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Chameagne, Rick

From: Kuesel, Jeffery

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2002 8:18 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: FW: Elimination of Department of Employment Relations; Merge Functions into DOA
Rick,

Steve received this request from Dan Caucutt. | think it is basically yours, but | will help if you have any DOA-
related issues.

Jeff
----- Original Message-----
From: Caucutt, Dan
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2002 3:27 PM
To: Miller, Steve
Cc: Uecker, Deborah; Kranz, Jonathan; Dombrowski, Cynthia
Subject: Elimination of Department of Employment Relations; Merge Functions into DOA
Steve:

This is a budget drafting request to eliminate DER and re-locate its existing functions into a new division of DOA, headed
by an unclassified administrator appointed by the Secretary of Administration (the only unclassified position to be retained).
Except for the administrator retained for the division, the other existing unclassified administrators in DER should be
eliminated, along with the secretary, deputy secretary and executive assistant. All Chapter 230 authorities and corolary
Chapter 111 provisions should be realigned appropriatedly to coincide with DOA.

Undoubtably, there will be numerous questions from the drafter(s). Since this is not a final decision, we welcome any and
all issues LRB staff may identify as this policy matter is considered here.

Deb: Would you please log this in the budget draft register under "DER Merger into DOA".



